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	DATE: 
	January 4, 2004

	TO:


	[image: image3.wmf]Wildlife Committee

	FROM:


	Frank Young 


	SUBJECT:
	Draft Agenda for the January 5, 2005 Wildlife Committee Meeting


Wildlife Committee Meeting

Wednesday, January 5, 2005
9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
@

CBFWA Conference Room
851 SW 6th Ave., Ste. 260
Portland, Oregon

Conference Line (503) 229-0191
Draft Agenda – Version 2
	ITEM 1:
	Selection of WC Chair for 2005 – Maureen Smith

	ITEM 2:
	Review and Improve Draft Wildlife Mitigation Funding Needs for BPA Rate Case Document – Maureen Smith

The Members Management Group (MMG) Wildlife Committee (WC) Rate Case Work Group decided during their December 21, 2004 Teleconference to have Frank Young separate the Rate Case Proposal into two documents. The Rate Case issues will continue to be developed by the WC while the strategy issues will be taken over by MMG after further development by the WC. The new drafts are provided for your consideration.

	ITEM 3:
	Review and Improve the Wildlife Project OME Spreadsheet – Maureen Smith
This spreadsheet will be used during Rate Case discussions and needs to be completed.

	ITEM 4:
	Date and Location of Next Meeting
Develop schedule for WC meetings for remainder of 2005
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www.cbfwf.org	OF FISH, WILDLIFE AND THEIR HABITAT IN THE COLUMBIA RIVER BASIN
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